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Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Attention: Nancy Marconi, Registrar
Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re:  Ontario Sustainable Energy Association - Comments on Draft Issues List
IESO's Application for Approval of 2022 Expenditures, Revenue Requirement, and
Fees (Board File No. EB-2022-0002)

Further to Procedural Order No. 1 dated April 22, 2022, OSEA’s comments on the draft issues
list at Appendix B of the Procedural Order are as follows.

An additional sub-issue under Issue 1.0 should be added to capture IESO’s operation and
maintenance activities:

+ 1.4 1Is the IESO’s 2022 operating budget of $186.5 million for OM&A for Fiscal year 2022
appropriate?

The addition of this issue will facilitate consideration of IESO’s key OM&A initiatives,
including Resource Adequacy and the Enabling Resources Program, and the funds allocated to
same at Exhibit D-1-2 (OM&A Business Unit Detail).

Yours truly,

Raeya Jackiw

cc: Dan Goldberger, OSEA
Travis Lusney, Power Advisory LLC
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